City of Bel Aire, Kansas

STAFF REPORT 2
DATE: January BE] Alre

TO: Governing Body
FROM: City Attorney

RE: Update on 2021 Bel Aire Legislative Priorities

Tax Lid Repeal Tax lid — completed , was repealed,
and changed structure to a revenue
neutral rate, however there are still
added notification and hearing
requirements that are imposed on
local municipalities, this new structure
can be

There may be an appetite to push for a
public election to exceed the revenue
neutral rate.

Home Rule and Properly Funded No major impact- mandates were
Mandates lifted or reduced.
Mental Health Progress- the state and county are

taking an interest in moving mental
health solutions forward and are
discussing funding. As solutions
become better defined, state likely to
support at some level.

K254 Public Infrastructure No action yet—K254 is on the IKE
Transportation list, next cycle for
selection is in about 18 months

Law Enforcement and Public Safety No major impact- The state received
and accepted task force report
discussed last year, but has not
imposed additional mandatory action
or training.




